Lucy Tsai

From: debby.dai [debby.dai@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 8:11 PM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: RE: FW: BlueAnt Wireless, FCC ID: VHFBLUEANTV1, Assessment NO.:
ANO8T7947, Notice#1

Attachments: BlueAnt V1_Test Report (revised 0605).pdf; BlueAnt V1_Label Location.pdf

Dear Lucy,

Our customer will revise the label, please see attached file revised Label for your reference.

The antenna type is IFA, please see attached file revised test report for checking.

Best Regards,

Debby Dai
Compliance Certification Services, Inc / Tainan Lab.

TEL: 06-5980808 # 607

FAX: 06-5987878

e-mail: debby.dai@tw.ccsemc.com

6F., No0.605, Jhongshan RD., Sinhua Township, Tainan County 71243, Taiwan

605 6
"Lucy Tsai"
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> "debby.dai" <debby.dai@tw.ccsemc.com>
2008/06/04 06:41 PM RE: FW: BlueAnt Wireless, FCC ID: VHFBLUEANTV1, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7947,
Notice#1
Dear Debby,

For label format, please be noted that FCC ID can’ t have space per 2.926.
Besides, please confirm the antenna type. Is it PIFA or dipole?

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai
CCs

From: debby.dai [mailto:debby.dai@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2008 12:31 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: FW: BlueAnt Wireless, FCC ID: VHFBLUEAN;I’Vl, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7947, Notice#1l




Dear Lucy,

Please see the reply in blue below.

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
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> "application" <application@tw.ccsemc.com >, "debby.dai" <debby.dai@tw.ccsemc.com >, "daphne.liang"

<daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com>

2008/05/27 10:53 PM ) .
FW: BlueAnt Wireless, FCC ID: VHFBLUEANTV1, Assessment NO.: ANO8T7947, Notice#1

H Debby and Daphne,

Pl ease address foll owi ng issues.

Q#1: According to KDB 852143 Authorized | ndividual Policy (Form 731),
only the person who is listed as the grantee contact person on FCC
website can sign the agent authorization letter. As for Bl ueAnt

Wrel ess, the grantee code contact person is Dam an Mangos. Pl ease
provide an authorization letter sign by himor update the grantee
contact person from FCC website.

Besi des, please also provide the confidentiality request letter signed
by Ju- Seon Youn as well.

Al the letters are signed by Dam an Mangos. Please see attached files for your reference

Q#2: Pl ease provide | abel format and | ocati on.
Pl ease see attached | abel picture for your reference.

#3: Pl ease confirmwhich type of antenna is used. As indicated in test
report, a dipole antenna is applied and if then, please provide the
di pol e antenna specification.

We corrected the gain of antenna in the report, please see attached revised test report

and Antenna Spec.
Pl ease noted we al so revised the product nane in the report.

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai
CCs





